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Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

April 19, 1971

Corinne Grace

Box 2062

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Michael P. Grace

Dear Mr. Grace:

A recent fleld inspection of your T. P. State wWell No. 1 located

in Unit A of Section 17, T-10-8, R-38-E revealed that the well
is shut in and has not been produced for some time.

Please immediately file Form C-103 showing the present status
of this well and the future plans.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc :
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